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SCANNED JUN 1 8 2013

) Fo:rr; l990

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

e

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code
(except black lung benefit trust or private foundation)

» The organization $nay have ¥ use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements.

OMB No 1545-0047

2012

RS AN
Open to Public /.
Ty inspection; ;1

» 2012

A For the 2012 calendar year, or tax year beginning 01/01 ,2012,andending 12/31
B Check if applicable C Name of organzaton SCLERODERMA FOUNDATION/TRI-STATE, INC. CHAPTER|D Employeridentification Number
Address change Doing Business As 13-3128296
Number and street (or P O box if mail 1s not delivered to street addr) Room/suite E Telephone number
Name change
_lnmal return 59 FRONT STREET (607) 723-2239
Terminated City, town or country State ZIP code + 4
Amended return BINGHAMTON Ny 13905 G Grossrecepts $ 686 ,214.
Application pending| FName and address of principal officer H(a) Is this a group return for affilates? Hves HNO
- Yes No

JEFF MACE 59 FRONT ST. BINGHAMTON NY 13905

i Tax-exempt status

K003 | [0 ( )< (nsertnoy | [447¢a))or | |527

J Website: »

WWW . SCLERODERMA . ORG/CHAPTER/TRISTATE

Hb) Are all affiliates included?

If ‘No," attach a list (see instructions)

H(c) Group exemption number >

K Form of organization IXICorporahon I |Trust | lAssomahon I |Other>

l L Year of Formaton 1982

| M State of legal domicile NY

[Partl * |Summary

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities”  EpucATION AND SUPPORT TO PEOPLE WITH SCLERODERMA; STIMULATE AND
@ SUPPORT RESEARCH DESIGNED_TO IDENTIFY CAUSE AND CURE; ENHANCE PUBLIC __ _________._
8|  AWARENESS _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ oo
c
% 2 Check this box * —D_lf_th_eT)rzja_m;atlon_al;cgnﬂrﬂgd_lt; c;peratlgng ;r?jlgposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
3| 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) 3 12
ﬁ 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) 4 12
2| 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2011 (Part V, line 2a) 5 9
;E 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate If necessary) 6 100
<| 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 7b
Prior Year Current Year
° 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line 1h) 146,554. 160,457.
2| 9 Program service revenue (Part VI, line 2g)
% 10 Investment income (Part VI, column (A}, lines 3, 4, and 7d) . 18,191. 15,414.
&£ { 11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, &d, 8c, 9¢, 10c, and 11e) 356,205. 426,031.
12 Total revenue — add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part Vill, column (A), line 12) 520,950. 601,902.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3)
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) .
° 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) 262,154. 292,648.
§ 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part I1X, column (A), line 11e)
g b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) > 136,214. ’ ’;’?’* E "fgg‘:i
d 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), ines_11a-11d, 11f-24e) R 303,119.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must Wmﬂ%ﬂn@ .. 494 ,301. 595,767.
| 19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from_line~t3~i- !VFn A 26,649. 6,135.
¢ § ™ G Beginning of Current Year End of Year
gi 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) g MAY 24 2013 |2 1,593,350. 1,603,050.
’53 21 Total habilities (Part X, hne 26) . 4 .i3 8
#C] 22 Net assets or fund balances Subtract fine 2pfrpng JDg20 = [ 1,593,350. 1,603,050.

[PartIF :[Signature Blogck
gnat

—_SSUEN 1jT |

Under penalties of perjury, | decl

lar,
complete Declaration ofﬂepar/(

er than officer) 1s based on all information of which preparer has ai nowledge

el
at I/f-lave examined this return, including accompanying schedules, an('i statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it s true, correct, and
ny

A _/ .

y AT [ 57/817%
Si gn ﬁn??%)fﬁcer Date / /
Here B/ JEFE MacE PRESIDENT

Type or print name and title /

Print/Type preparer’s name Prepg#r's signature Date Check I_I f |PTIN
Paid KENNETH MAZZONE CPA )&ﬁg\ L ) I 2 l 1D |srompioyes  |PO0163462
Preparer |Fimsname ™ Higging & Mazzone CPA's, P. c! o
Use Only |rimsadaess ~ 738 Smithtown Bypass Ste 103 Firm's EIN > 461553923

Smithtown NY 11787-5015 Phoneno  (631) 382-4900

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) . . IX | Yes | | No
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. TEEAQI01 03/14/13 Form 990 (2012)

\




Form 990 (2012) SCLERODERMA FOUNDATION/TRI-STATE, INC. CHAPTER 13-3128296 Page 2
Partlll.=| Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question In this Part Il . . . D

1 Brefly describe the organization's mission:
EDUCATION AND SUPPORT TO PEYPLE WITH SCLERODERMA; STIMULATE AND

AWARENES S
2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the prior

Form 990 or 990-EZ? . N D Yes @ No

If 'Yes,' describe these new services on Schedule O.
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes 1n how 1t conducts, any program services? D Yes E No

If "Yes,' describe these changes on Schedule O

4 Describe the organlzatlon‘s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations and section 4947(a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to
others, the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 48, 808 . including grants of $ 0.) (Revenue $ 0.)
PREPARATION OF NEWSLETTERS AND OTHER PATIENT EDUCATION LITERTURE

4b (Code: ) (Expenses $ 179,185 . including grants of $ 0.) (Revenue $ 0.)
THE ASSESSMENT AND RESTRICTED REASEARCH PLEDGE AWARDED TO SCLERODERMA

4c (Code: ) (Expenses $ 160,255. Including grants of $ 0.) (Revenue $ 0.)
PROGRAM SERVICES INCLUDE INDIVIDUAL AND FAMILY COUNSELING, EDUCATIONAL

4 d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O )
(Expenses S including grants of  $ ) (Revenue $ )
4 e Total program service expenses » 388, 248.
BAA TEEA0102  08/08/12 Form 990 (2012)




Form 990 (2012) SCLERODERMA FOUNDATION/TRI-STATE, INC. CHAPTER 13-3128296 Page 3
[PartiIV.%] Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 Is the orgamization descrbed in section 501 (c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a pnvate foundatlon)7 If 'Yes,' complete
Schedule A L X
2 |s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)? 2 X
3 Did the organlzatlon engage In direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or In opposmon to candidates
for public office? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part | 3 X
4 Section 501(c)X3) organizations Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election
in effect during the tax year? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule C, Part Il 4 X
| 5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
| assessments, or similar amounts as defined In Revenue Procedure 98-197 If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule C, Part Iil . 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the night
}g prowde advice on the distribution or iInvestment of amounts in such funds or accounts? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, 6 X
art . .
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, mcludlng easements to preserve open space the
environment, historic land areas or historic structures? If ’Yes complete Schedule D, Part Il .. 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If ‘Yes,’
complete Schedule D, Part IlI . . . .| 8 X

! 9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, hine 21, for escrow or custodial account lability; serve as a custodian
! for amounts not Ilsted in Part X; or provide credit counsellng, debt management credit repalr or debt negotiation
services? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part IV

10 Dud the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments,
permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part V .

11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is ‘Yes', then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VI, IX,
or X as applicable.

a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings and equipment in Part X, line 10? If ‘Yes,' complete Schedule
D, Part VI S . 1Ma
b Did the organization report an amount for investments — other securities 1n Part X, ine 12 that 1s 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, hne 16? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part VIl . 11b| X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for nvestments — program related in Part X, ine 13 that 1s 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, hne 16? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part Viii 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, ine 15 that 1s 5% or more of its total assets reported
in Part X, ine 16? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part IX . . 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule D, Part X .| 1Me X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's hiability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part X 1f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? I/f 'Yes,’ complete
Schedule D, Parts Xi, and Xl . 12a| X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If 'Yes,' and
if the organization answered ‘No' to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and Xl! i1s optional 12b X
13 s the organization a school described in section 170(bY(1)(A)()? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule E . 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? . e e 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising,
business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued
at $100, 000 or more? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts | and IV .. 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any organlzatlon
or entity located outside the United States? If 'Yes,’ comp/ete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV e e . 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance to
individuals located outside the United States? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts lll and IV . . 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundrarsmg services on Part IX,
column (A), ines 6 and 11e? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions) . . . 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIii,
lines 1c and 8a? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule G, Part Il . . . 118 X
19 Dud the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? If 'Yes,'
complete Schedule G, Part Il . . . 19 X
20 aDid the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule H e . . 20 X

b If 'Yes' to fine 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? . . 20b

BAA TEEA0103 12113112 Form 990 (2012)



Form 990 (2012) SCLERODERMA FOUNDATION/TRI-STATE, INC. CHAPTER 13-3128296 Page 4
IzPﬁEﬁtélt\'lﬂl Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
21 Did the organization report more than $5, 000 of grants and other assistance to governments and organlzatlons In the
United States on Part IX, column (A), line 17 If 'Yes,! complete Schedule |, Parts | and Il . 21 X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States on Part
I1X, column (A), line 2? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule |, Parts | and Il .. . 22 X

23 Did the organization answer 'Yes' to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organrzatlon s current
‘aént;l7 fgrrlnerj officers, directors, trustees, key employees ‘and hlghest compensated employees" If 'Yes,' complete 23 X
chedule

24 a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding prrncrpal amount of more than $100 000 as of
the last day of the year, and that was 1ssued after December 31, 20027 If 'Yes,' answer lines 24b through 24d and

complete Schedule K. If '‘No,'go to line 25 . 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax- exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exceptlon" . 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease

any tax-exempt bonds? 24c
d Did the organization act as an ‘on behalf of' 1ssuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? . 24d

25a Section 501(cX3) and 501(c)4) organizations. Did the organization engage In an excess benefit transaction with a
disqualified person durning the year? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part | . 25a X

b Is the organization aware that 1t engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organlzatlon s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If 'Yes,' complete
Schedule L, Part | 25b X

26 Was a loan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, highest compensated employee, or
disqualified person outstanding as of the end of the orgamization's tax year? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule L, Part I 26 X

27 Did the organization provide a ?rant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member or to a 35% controlled entity or family member
of any of these persons? If ‘Yes,’ complete Schedule L, Part Il

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part |V
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions)

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part IV

i

b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee’ If 'Yes,' complete

Schedule L, Part IV . 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an

officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If 'Yes,' complete Scheaule L, Part IV 28c X
29 Did the organization recetve more than $25,000 1n non-cash contributions? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule M 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualrfled conservation

contrnibutions? If ‘Yes,’' complete Schedule M 30 X
31 Dud the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operatlons" If 'Yes,' comp/ete Schedule N, Part | 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If 'Yes,' complete

Schedule N, Part Il . . . . 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations sections

301 7701-2 and 301 7701-3? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part | 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? /f 'Yes,’ complete Schedule R, Parts II, Il1, IV,

and V, line 1 . 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? . 35a X

b If 'Yes' to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage In any transaction with a controlled

entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 . 35b
36 Section 501(c)3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related

organization? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 . 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organrzatron and that 1s

treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part VI 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations 1n Schedule O for Part Vi, ines 11b and 19?

Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O 38 X

BAA Form 990 (2012)

TEEAQ0104 08/08/12



Form 990 (2012) SCLERODERMA FOUNDATION/TRI-STATE, INC. CHAPTER 13-3128296

Page 5

| Part:V:| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part V

Yes | No

1 a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable .. 1a P -
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable . 1b 3& el
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming ?‘? 3 3
(gambling) winnings to prize winners? . 1ce|l X
2 a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax State- S *.:;%
ments, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return 2a o Lt
b If at least one I1s reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 2b| X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions) ’
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? 3a X
b If 'Yes' has 1t filed a Form 990-T for this year? If ‘No,' provide an explanation in Schedule O 3b
4 a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account In a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account or other financial account)? 4a X
b If 'Yes," enter the name of the foreign country. :"{ , |
See nstructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22 1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts gﬁ
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or I1s a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b X
c If 'Yes,' to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? 5¢
6 a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100 000, and did the organlzatlon
solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charntable contributions? . 6a X

b If 'Yes,' did the organlzatlon include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts were
not tax deductible? .

7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and
services provided to the payor? . .
b If 'Yes,' did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provnded’
¢ Did the orgamzatlon sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which 1t was required to file

i
-

b,
tmerme e

Form 82827 7c X
dIf'Yes,' |nd|cate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year Co | 7d| kiR
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 7f X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899
as required? 79
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organlzatlon file a
Form 1098-C? .o 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(aX3) supporting organizations. Did the _“_ L Mﬁ:é;
supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess business
holdings at any time during the year? . 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. § |- £
a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 4966? 9a
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? 9b
10 Section 501(cX7) organizations. Enter- ‘ N ‘ .?12‘
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, line 12 10a gzg
b Gross recelpts, included on Form 990, Part Vill, line 12, for public use of club facilittes .. 10b R
11 Section 501(cX12) organizations. Enter: ind " it
a Gross income from members or shareholders . 11a ;" 52,
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources S éS;
against amounts due or received from them ) . 11b N Sy
12a Section 4947(a)1) non - exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in I|eu of Form 1041? 12a
b If 'Yes,' enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year I 12b|
13 Section 501(cX29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers. )
a Is the organization licensed to 1ssue qualified health plans in more than one state? .. 13a
Note. See the nstructions for additional information the orgamzation must report on Schedu|e O gz( Tt
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization i1s required to maintain by the states in
which the organization i1s licensed to i1ssue qualified health plans 13b
¢ Enter the amount of reserves on hand . 13c
14a Did the orgamization receive any payments for indoor tanning services durlng the tax year? 14a X
b If 'Yes,' has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If ‘No,' provide an explanation in Schedule O 14b

BAA TEEA0105 08/08/12

Form 990 (2012)



Form 990 (2012) SCLERODERMA FOUNDATION/TRI-STATE, INC. CHAPTER 13-3128296 Page 6

|Part VI_|Governance, Management and Disclosure For each 'Yes' response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for
a 'No' response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes n
Schedule O. See instructions.
Check If Schedule O contains a response to apy question in this Part Vi E]

Section A. Governing Body and Management

1 a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year .| 1a 1214
If there are matenal differences in voting rights among members
of the governing body, or If the governing body delegated broad
authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O.

b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent .. 1b 12}

2 D any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relatlonshrp with any other
officer, dlrector trustee or key employee"

3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervrsron

of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents

since the prior Form 990 was filed? . . . 4 X
5 Dud the organization become aware during the year of a significant dlversron of the organization's assets" 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? . . 6 X

7 a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or more
members of the governing body? . 7a X

b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or other persons other than the governing body? . 7b

8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by 51 A
the following- ﬁ%% g

a The governing body? 8a|l X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? 8b| X
9 s there any officer, director or trustee, or key employee hsted in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's marlrng address? If Yes provide the names and addresses in Schedule O . 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiiates? .. . . 10a| X
b If 'Yes,' did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates, and branches to ensure their
operatmns are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? . 10b| X
11 a Has the organization provided a complete copy of thrs Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form7 . 11a| X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, If any, used by the organization to review this Form 990 R ey
12a Did the organization have a wnitten confiict of interest policy? If ‘No,’ go to Iine 13 .o 12a X
b Were officers, directors or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rnise
to conflicts? 12b

¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compllance with the policy? If 'Yes,’ describe in
Schedule O how this is done . .

13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower pollcy7
14 Did the organization have a wnitten document retention and destruction policy?

15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?

a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official
b Other officers of key employees of the organization
If 'Yes' to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (See instructions.)

16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or partlcrpate In a Joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the year7

b If 'Yes,' did the organization follow a wnitten policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
partlcrpatlon In Jjoint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and taken steps to safeguard the .
organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements? 16b

Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 1s required to be filed »  See Form 990, Page 6, Line 17 (continued)

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (501(c)(3)s only) available for public
inspection. Indicate how you make these available. Check all that apply.

D Own website [:] Another's website E] Upon request D Other (explain in Schedule O)

19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization makes its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial statements available to
the public during the tax year.

20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization:
" JAY PEAK 59 FRONT ST. BINGHAMTON NY 13905 (607) 723-2239

BAA TEEA0106 08/08/12 Form 990 (2012)



Form 990 (2012) SCLERODERMA FOUNDATION/TRI-STATE, INC. CHAPTER 13-3128296 Page 7

Part:VIi| Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VII . . D
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1 a Complete this table for ail persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.

® | ist all of the or%amzatlon‘s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid

® List all of the organization's current key employees, if any See instructions for definition of 'key employee.’

® | st the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

® |st all of the organization's former officers, key empIoYees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000
of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
orgaruzation, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated
employees; and former such persons

D Check this box If neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee

©)
Name(la\lzd Tile AvgrBa)ge ;%s'é'&’: fﬁﬁe’;‘s’t ;:'i%‘;‘ r'r‘l‘o{’%t(hhaa?‘ Rep(cl;)able Rep(oﬁ)able Estfn'zgted
pours per | Oficer and uecortust®® | eqmeensation rom | compensation from | amount of other
e (o8| E|F|&|dg|g| WO | WD orgamzaton
organiza 3 2 g a 322 (gb ar?d related
g:algal é g g -% g a",’ = organizations
o | Els| || 2
| & 8
° g
_()_DEBRA SIGNORELLI_ _ ____|_2.00]
BOARD MEMBER X 0 0 0
_(@ JOAN WEICK _ __ _______|_2.00]
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
_®3) ROSEMARY MARKQOFF_ _ __ _ | 10.00]
TREASUER X X 0. 0. 0.
_(@ JEFF_MACE_ _ _ _ _______|-5.00
PRESIDENT X X 0. 0. 0.
_()_BRUCE COWAN _________| 5.00]
VICE PRESIDENT X X 0. 0. 0.
_(6) ANDREA GOLDSTEIN__ __ _ _|_ 2.00]
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
_@)_ESTELLE RANDOLPH_ _ ___ _|_2.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
_(8) PATRICIA WASZMER ____ _| 2.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
_(9)_ MARYANN CALIRI _______|_ 2.00]
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(0) JUNE_BENDER _ _ _______i_5.00
SECRETARY X X 0. 0. 0.
OV_EMILY CHILLINO _______|_ 2.00]
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(2) MARC _KRIEGER_________|_ 2.00]
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
03)_JAY PEAK_ _ _ _ _ _ ______|“ 40.00]
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR X| X 66,000. 0. 19,091.
(14)_GEROLD KIRSCHNER _ ____|_2.00)
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.

BAA TEEA0107 1217/12 Form 990 (2012)



Form 990 (2012) SCLERODERMA FQUNDATION/TRI-STATE, INC. CHAPTER

13-3128296

Page 8

[Part VIl |Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (cont)

(B) ©
Posit
(A) A;erage t:fdo notI checish;?)r:e lhgnt hone (D) (E) (F)
' «hours 0x, unless person is both an Reportabl R bt Estimated
Name and titie “?;'k officer and a director/trustee) comp:r?s%haonefrom comp:reg:haonefrom amojnltm oaf %ther
astary R 3] 2| Q[ S 2]a | Wabsmss | “waimsmes o the
hours' o S S| ZF %< B % 3 organization
for I3 & =4 B ERCEAL and related
related =3 g o |18 o| organizations
organiza [ = § S
- tions gl = b3
below @ g o §
dotted 2 = z
line) bid b=
(=X
Qs .
ae . .
O e ___ .
a8 _
Q9)_
Qe o ___ .
ey .
e .
e ______ .
2
@5 L ____ .
1 b Sub-total > 66,000. 0. 19,091.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VIl, Section A >
d Total (add lines 1b and 1c¢) > 66,000. 0. 19,091.

2 Total number of individuals (including but not imited to those Ilsted above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable compensation

from the orgamization »

Yes | No

3 Dud the organization list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee o |
on line 1a? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule J for such individual .. . 3 X

g |

4 For any individual histed on line 1a, I1s the sum of reportable compensatlon and other compensation from S

the organization and related organlzatlons greater than $150 0007 If 'Yes’ complete Schedule J for o
such individual . X

5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual '
for services rendered to the organization? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule J for such person 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year

(A)
Name and business address

Description of services

©)

Compensation

2 Total number of iIndependent contractors (including but not mited to those listed above) who received more than

$100,000 in compensation from the organization ™

BAA

TEEA0108 01/24113

Form 990 (2012)



Form 990 (2012) SCLERODERMA FOUNDATION/TRI-STATE, INC. CHAPTER 13-3128296 Page 9
lPart Vill| Statement of Revenue

Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VI L . . . D
1 B) © (D)
‘ . Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from tax
i’ . function revenue under sections
& - revenue 512, 513, or 514
£ 'i” 1a Federated campaigns 1a - C - '
?., 3| b Membership dues 1b 14,090,
E‘E ¢ Fundraising events 1c ‘
G_§ d Related organizations 1d 10,303.
"E’ Z| e Government grants (contnibutions) 1e - § * § = = ﬁz g
[« 4 i . -
§ | £ Al other contributions, qifts, grants, and : :
= .
&O similar amounts not included above 1f 136, 064.
S g g Noncash contributions included n Ins 1a-1f. ¢ . ) .
< | h Total. Add lines 1a-1f . .o 160,457, 2 3 P }
2 Business Code ) ¥ - b | TRy N
ad
6f{ 22
w| b
‘__,- __________________
=l e
o d
= e ___ L ____
§ f All other program service revenue
& | g Total. Add lines 2a-2f > -
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest and
other similar amounts) . > 16,389, 0. 0. 16,389.
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds >
5 Royalties
() Real (n) Personal Lt D, i O i
. i Tl N |
6a Gross rents .. i éggy: ) § g;g . %é i
b Less' rental expenses [ i fggﬂé oy B} . Qéza : o
. v s SHER B L x
¢ Rental income or (loss) KW 2 Bi "i‘é P iR . A_j
d Net rental income or (loss) >
s IS E LA - i
7 a Gross amount from sales of © Secunties (1) Other : s . X Al E
assets other than inventory . i . iz |
b Less: cost or other basis E‘E - ‘ég . N - w% § . = é
and sales expenses 975. £ 8 e g B SR
& |
¢ Gamn or (loss) ~-975. e
d Net gain or (loss) . > 0 0 -975
L . x - « IR H
w| 8a Gross income from fundraising events A N _— RPUREN o D Ti [
2 (not including $ ) o <o ; § i S I I
% of contributions reported on line ic). : ‘ "w K Eo
= See Part IV, line 18 ) a| 509,368. ’
E b Less’ direct expenses . b 83,337. = _ ]
©1 ¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events > 426,031, e 0. 426,031.
EP N T Aon b > I K B3 K EE R
9a Gross income from gaming activities. £ BT e )
See Part IV, line 19 a .
b Less direct expenses b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities N
10a Gross sales of |nventory, less returns I TLE
and allowances .. a o . i
b Less: cost of goods sold b
¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory >
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code J
Mma
b
c _________
d All other revenue ..
e Total. Add lines 11a-11d . . - |
12 Total revenue. See instructions . 601,902, 0. 0. 441,445,

BAA TEEAQI09 1211712 Form 990 (2012)



Form 990 (2012) SCLERODERMA FOUNDATION/TRI-STATE, INC. CHAPTER 13-3128296 Page 10

[Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A)

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part IX . . ] ]
; A (B <) D)
Do not nclude amounts reported on lines 6b, Total éxpenses Prograr(n )serwce Manage(ment and Funt}ralsmg
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part Vill. expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to governments : :
and organizations n the United States. See .-
Part IV, line 21 . ..
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in . e
the United States See Part IV, line 22 . : e w §
3 Grants and other assistance to governments, AN T T
organizations, and individuals outside the : . L T
United States. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 : Co T o

4 Benefits paid to or for members

5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees 85,091, 38,290. 8,511. 38,2990.

6 Compensation not included above, to
disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)) and persons described
in section 4958(c)(3)(B)

7 Other salanes and wages 155,034. 69,765. 15,504. 69,765.

g8 Pension plan accruals and contributions
(include section 401(k) and section 403(b)

employer contributions) . 3,938. 1,772. 394. 1,772.
9 Other employee benefits 30,311. 13,640. 3,031. 13,640.
10 Payroll taxes . 18,274. 8,224. 1l,826. 8,224.

11 Fees for services (non-employees):
a Management

b Legal 550. 0. 550. 0.
¢ Accounting 5,630. 0. 5,630. 0.
d Lobbying .
e Professional fundraising services See Part [V, line 17 PRIt §§VL?‘=; ]
f Investment management fees
g Other. (If line 11g amt exceeds 10% of line 25, coI
umn (A) amt, list line 11g expenses on Sch Q)
12 Advertising and promotion 150. 68. 14. 68 .
13 Office expenses . . . 5,890. 0. 5,890. 0.
14 Information technology
15 Royalties
16 Occupancy
17 Travel
18 Payments of travel or entertainment
expenses for any federal, state, or local
public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings
20 Interest
21 Payments to affiliates
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization
23 |nsurance . 3,006. 0. 3,006 0
24 Other expenses. ltemize expenses not T T I :;g‘é‘\é; NS
covered above (List miscellaneous expenses - L4 " "2 Tz
in hne 24e. If line 24e amount exceeds 10% o T ey S
of line 25, column (A) amount, list line 24e o S i < -
expenses on Schedule O.) JTT T & i I =00 i,
a FEDERATION ASSESSMENT_ _ _ _ _ 114,707. 114,707. 0. 0.
b PATTENT EDUCATION__ ______ 32,782. 32,782. 0. 0.
¢ RENT _ _ _ _ o _o____ 13,464. 0. 13,464. 0.
d NEWSLETTER _ _ _ _ _ ________ 16,026. 16,026. 0. 0.
e All other expenses 110,914. 92,973. 13,486. 4,455.
25 Total functional expenses. Addlmeslthrough24e 595,767. 388,247, 71,306, 136,214.

26 Joint costs. Complete this line only If
the organization reported in column (B)
joint costs from a combined educational
campaign and fundraising solicitation
Check here > if following

SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)
BAA TEEAO110 12/18/12 Form 990 (2012)




Form 990 (2012)

SCLERODERMA FOUNDATION/TRI-STATE, INC. CHAPTER 13-3128296 Page 11
[Part X |Balance Sheet
Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part X |:|
(A) ®)
’ , Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash — non-interest-bearing 171,943.| 1 190,611.
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 810,391.} 2 900,549.
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 3
4 Accounts receivable, net 4
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors, h .
trustees, key emplo Eees and highest compensated employees Complete ARL =
Part Il of Schedule . 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under N
section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing , *_jé \»g :
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees AR
beneficiary organizations (see instructions) Complete Part Il of Schedule L 6
'g 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 7
2 8 Inventories for sale or use 8
}, 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 0.1 9 6,548.
10a Land, bulldings, and equipment' cost or other basis. é ﬁ%{ 1:‘3‘ 3:5 ~ i fo
Complete Part VI of Schedule D . 10a C R N AN -
b Less: accumulated depreciation 10b 10¢
11 Investments — publicly traded securities 1
12 Investments — other securities. See Part IV, line H 611,016.]12 505,342.
13 Investments — program-related. See Part IV, line 11 13
14 Intangible assets 14
15 Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 15
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) 1,593,350.[16 1,603,050.
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses
18 Grants payable
19 Deferred revenue
L | 20 Tax-exempt bond habilities
'A 21 Escrow or custodial account habiity Complete Part IV of Schedule D
B| 22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, EEDARDRE | 1 RS I
L key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons. - 15 2 FEN e
!r Complete gart Il of Schedule L
'E 23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties
S | 24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties ..
25 Other Liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third parties,
and other liabihties not included on lines 17- 24) Complete Part X of Schedule D 25
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 0.
N Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here > Eland complete gl ) - e, V‘ ,;,,
T lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34. S I TN : - : wjj Dy
Al 27 Unrestricted net assets 1.4 7 5 0 32.]127 1, 5 44 ,732.
‘§E’ 28 Temporarily restricted net assets 118,318.]| 28 58,318.
; 29 Permanently restricted net assets 29
R Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here > D 5 RS I 2
5 and complete lines 30 through 34. s g s (e &1 © g
N1 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 30
8| 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 31
g 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
g 33 Total net assets or fund balances 1,593,350.! 33 1,603,050.
S | 34 Total habilities and net assets/fund balances 1,593,350.| 34 1,603,050.
BAA Form 990 (2012)

TEEAQ111  01/0313




Form 990 (2012) SCLERODERMA FOUNDATION/TRI-STATE, INC. CHAPTER 13-3128296

Page 12
[ PartiXI:| Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part Xi D
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) 1 601,902.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column {A), ine 25) 2 595,767.
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 . 3 6,135,
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)) 4 1,593,350.
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 5 3,565.
6 Donated services and use of facilities 6
7 Investment expenses 7
8 Prior period adjustments 8
9 Other changes In net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O) 9
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,
column (B)) 10 1,603,050.

[Part:Xil }| Financial Statements and Reporting

Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part XII

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990. DCash EIAccrual DOther

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked ‘Other,' explain
in Schedule O

2 a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?
if 'Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both
D Separate basis DConsolldated basis DBoth consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? .
If 'Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate
basis, consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis DConsolldated basis DBoth consolidated and separate basis

¢ If 'Yes' to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversnght of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?

If the organlzatlon changed etther its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain
in Schedule O

3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single
Audit Act and OMB Circular A-133? .. .

b If 'Yes,' did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audlts explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits

2a X
b I R L0
gl gy
2b| X
s G |8 :
gl | <
Esr o AR
2c| X
R R
A oo
LoE %%'»
3a X
3b

BAA
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OMB No 1545-0047

" SCHEDULE A : : -
(Form 990 or 990-E2) Public Charity Status and Public Support

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)X3) organization or a section
4947(aX1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service » Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. > See separate instructions. v :
Name of the organization Employer identification number
SCLERODERMA FOUNDATION/TRI-STATE, INC. CHAPTER 13-3128296

[Part | “|Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization 1s not a private foundation because 1t 1s: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)
1 A church, convention of churches or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)XAXi)-

2 A school described in section 170(b)(1)XAXii). (Attach Schedule E )

3 A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)XAXiii).

4 A medical research organization operated 1in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)XAXiii). Enter the hospital's
name, cty, and state el __

5 D An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described In section
170(b)1XAXiv). (Complete Part Il.)

6 A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1XAXV).

7 An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described
in section 170(b)}1XAXvi). (Complete Part I1.)

8 A community trust described in section 170(b)}(1XAXvi). (Complete Part Il.)

9 EI An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33-1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from activities

related to its exempt functions — subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33-1/3% of its support from gross investment income and
l(JgreIat;ad bxglne?lsi t)axable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(aX2).
omplete Part lll.

10 HAn organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(ax4).

11 An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or carry out the purposes of one or more publicly
supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)3). Check the box that describes the type of
supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.

a DType | b DType Il c D Type lll — Functionally integrated d D Type lll = Non-functionally integrated
e D By checkln? this box, | certify that the organization 1s not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons
o

ofher than foundation manaders and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or
section 509(a)(2).

f if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that 1s a Type |, Type Il or Type Il supporting organization,
check this box . . .

g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the following persons?

Yes | No
(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (i) and (i) .
below, the governing body of the supported organization? . T1g ()
(i) A family member of a person descrnibed in (1) above? . . 119 (i)
(iii) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (1) or () above? . 11g @
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(1) Name of supported () EIN (iri) Type of organization (iv) Is the (v) Did you notify (V1) Is the (vi) Amount of monetary
organization (described on ?nnes 1-9 organization in he organization in organization n support
above or IRC section column () histed in  [column (1) ofyour column (i)
(see instructions)) your governing support organized in the
document? us?
Yes No Yes No Yes No
(A)
(B8)
©)
(D)
(E)
TEE. ;

Total [ g:ﬁ; ¥ 78 b ; . FEL e o e
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ2) 2012

TEEAQ401  08/09/12



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012 SCLERODERMA FOUNDATION/TRI-STATE, INC. CHAPTER 13-3128296 Page 2

[Part:ll"|Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1XAXiv) and 170(bX1)XAXvi)

(Complete only If you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Ill. If the
organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below please complete Part I11.)

Section A. Public Support ,

Calendar year (or fiscal year
beginning in) > (a) 2008 (b) 2009 (c) 2010 (d) 2011 (e) 2012 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants contributions, and
mem ershlpfees received. (Do not
include any ‘unusual grants )

2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and
either paid to or expended
on its behalf

3 The value of services or
facihties furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge

4 Total. Add hnes 1 through 3

5 The portion of total
contributions by each person
(other than a governmental
unit or publicly supported
organization) included on line 1
that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f)

o
sk
o

R

e 2R R

6 Public support. Subtract line 5
from line 4

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year
beginning in) > (a) 2008 (b) 2009 (c) 2010 (d) 2011 (e) 2012 (f) Total

7 Amounts from line 4

Bt g

8 Gross iIncome from interest,
dividends, payments received
on securities loans, rents,
royalties and income from
similar sources

9 Net income from unrelated
business activities, whether or
not the business Is regularly
carried on

10 Other income. Do not |ncIude
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explain in

Part IV.)
N CEY ST T G : et -
11 Total support. Add lines 7 §§ %l 5 R gg . : é’? 5 e
through 1 . . : NN R Coas L
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc (see instructions) .. . .. | 12
13 First five years. If the Form 990 s for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stophere .., > I:l
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2012 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) 14 %
15 Public support percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part Il, line 14 . . 15 %

16a 33-1/3% support test — 2012. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and the line 14 1s 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization > D

b 33-1/3% support test — 2011. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 i1s 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . > D

17 a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2012. If the organization did not check a box on hine 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 141s 10%
or more, and If the organization meets the ‘facts-and-circumstances’ test, check this box and stop here. Explaln in Part IV how
the organlzatlon meets the 'facts-and-circumstances’ test The organlzatlon qualifies as a publicly supported organization > D

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2011. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and hne 15 1s 10%
or more, and If the organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances' test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part |V how the
organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances' test The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . > Q
»

18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see nstructions
BAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2012

TEEA0402 08/09/12



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012 SCLERODERMA FOUNDATION/TRI-STATE, INC. CHAPTER 13-3128296 Page 3
|Partzlll:.%1s'|Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)2)

(Complete only If you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il. If the organization fails
to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il )

Section A. Public Support .
Calendar year (or fiscal yr beginning in) > (a) 2008 (b) 2009 (c) 2010 (d) 2011 (e) 2012 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions
and membership fees
received. (Do not include
any 'unusual grants.’) 186,187. 181,242. 191,087. 146,554. 160,457. 865,527.
2 Gross receipts from admus-
sions, merchandise sold or
services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that 1s
related to the organization's
tax-exempt purpose 560,288. 449,857. 465,027. 449,205. 509,368.| 2,433,746.
3 Gross receipts from activities

that are not an unrelated trade
or business under section 513 .

4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and
either paid to or expended on
its behalf .. ...

5 The value of services or
facihities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5 746,476. 631,099. 656,114. 595,759. 669,825.] 3,299,273.

7 a Amounts included on lines 1,
2, and 3 received from
disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2
and 3 received from other than
disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or
1% of the amount on line 13
for the year

¢ Add lines 7a and 7b

&
-

8 Public support (Subtractine |%" "¢ [ ETi T Y
7c¢ from line 6 ) N ip 3,299,273.
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal yr beginming in) > (a) 2008 (b) 2009 (c) 2010 (d) 2011 (e) 2012 (f) Total
9 Amounts fromline6 . .. . 746,476 631,099. 656,114. 595,759. 669,825.] 3,2998,273.

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received
on securities loans, rents,
royalties and income from
similar sources . 38,581. 55,311. 20,839. 18,191. 16,389. 149,311.

b Unrelated business taxable

income (less section 511
taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

¢ Add lines 10a and 10b 38,581. 55,311. 20,839. 18,191. 16,389. 149,311.
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included 1n line 10b,
whether or not the business 1s
regularly carried on
12 Other iIncome. Do not include

gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explain in
Part V) .

13 Total support. (Addins 9, 10c, 11,and 12) 785,057. 686,410. 676,953. 613,950. 686,214.1 3,448,584.
14 First five years. If the Form 990 s for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) - D

organization, check this box and stop here
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15 Public support percentage for 2012 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 15 95 .67 %
16 Public support percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part |ll, line 15 16 94.78 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2012 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) . 17 4.33 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part I, line 17 18 5.22 %
19a 33-1/3% support tests — 2012. If the organization did not check the box on hine 14, and line 15 1s more than 33-1/3%, and line 17
1s not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . > EI
b 33-1/3% support tests — 2011. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or ine 19a, and line 16 I1s more than 33-1/3%, and
line 18 i1s not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization >
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions > H

BAA TEEA0403  08/09/12 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012 SCLERODERMA FOUNDATION/TRI-STATE, INC. CHAPTER 13-3128296 Page 4

I?F slVﬂ Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part Ii, line 10;
Part Il, line 17a or 17b; and Part |ll, ine 12. Also complete this part for any additional information.
(See mstructlons)

BAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012

TEEAQ404 08/10/12



|  omBNo 15450047

SCHEDULE D . .
(Form 990) Supplemental Financial Statements

> Complete if the organization answered 'Yes,' to Form 990,
Department of the Treasury Part IV, lines 6, 7, 8,9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.
Internal Revenue Service » Attach to Form 990. > See separate instructions. o
Name of the organization v Employer identi
SCLERODERMA FOUNDATION/TRI-STATE, INC. CHAPTER 13-3128296

|p‘a"ﬁ§|§|0rganizaﬂons Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete f
the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part 1V, line 6.

(@) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year

Aggregate contributions to (during year)
Aggregate grants from (during year)
Aggregate value at end of year

a0 b whNh =

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors I1n writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? DYes D No

: [:IYes D No
PartliZ% Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part 1V, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e g , recreation or education) Preservation of an historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat ' HPreservatlon of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the
last day of the tax year.

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for chanitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
impermissible private benefit? R e

Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conservation easements 2a

b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included In (a) 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a historic
structure listed in the National Register 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
tax year »

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement i1s located ™

5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of violations,
and enforcement of the conservation easements 1t holds? .o

6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
»

|:|Yes D No

7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
*$

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(1)
and section 170(hY(@)B)(1)? . oo . . DYes D No

9 In Part X!ll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for
conservation easements.

Partilig Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1 a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report In Its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide,
in Part XIlI, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the
following amounts relating to these items:

(i) Revenues included in Form 990, Part VI, ine 1 . . .. .. L]
(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X . >

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the following
amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items-

a Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 . >3
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X . . 9
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. TEEA3301 09/18/12 Schedule D (Form 990) 2012




Schedule D (Form 990) 2012 SCLERODERMA FOUNDATION/TRI-STATE, INC. CHAPTER 13-3128296 Page 2
|Part i TOrganizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection
items (check all that apply)

a Public exhibition . R d Loan or exchange programs
b Scholarly research Other
c Preservation for future generations
4 Erorlgﬁla description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the orgamzation's exempt purpose in
ar
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold fo raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? Yes DNO

[Part Iv_|Escrowand Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian, or other |ntermed|ary for contrnibutions or other assets not included
on Form 990, Part X A . [yes  [neo
b If ‘'Yes,' explain the arrangement in Part XIII and complete the foIIowmg table
Amount
¢ Beginning balance 1c
d Additions during the year 1d
e Distnibutions during the year . . L]
f Ending balance 1f
2 a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21? .. |_| Yes No
b If 'Yes,' explain the arrangement in Part Xlll. Check here if the explantion has been prowded in Part Xl H

Wﬂ?Vji?lEndowment Funds. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

(a) Current (b) Prior year (c) Two years (d) Three years (e) Four years

1a Beginning of year balance
b Contributions

¢ Net investment earnings, gains,
and losses

d Grants or scholarships

e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs

f Administrative expenses
g End of year balance
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment * %
b Permanent endowment » %
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment » %
The percentages In lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by: Yes No
(i) unrelated organizations .. Ce e 3a(i)
(i) related organizations . 3a(ii)

b If 'Yes' to 3a(u), are the related organizations Ilsted as required on Schedule R? . . 3b

4 Describe in Part Xl the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.

[Part VI |Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or other basis (b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
(investment) basis (other) depreciation

1aland ) ) ) b ips o
b Buildings
¢ Leasehold improvements
d Equipment
e Other
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), Iine 10(c) ) L >
BAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2012

TEEA3302 06/0712



Schedule D (Form 990) 2012 SCLERODERMA FOUNDATION/TRI-STATE, INC. CHAPTER

13-3128296 Page 3

[g_a_rt VII: | Investments — Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of secunty or category
(including name of security)

(b) Book value

(¢) Method of valuation Cost or
end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives
(2) Closely-held equity interests
(3) Other

51,127.

FMV

454,215

. [FMV

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) line 12 ) >

505,342.

DR
/{%?x

|Rart VIl [ Investments — Program Related. See

Form 990, Part X,

hine 13.

(a) Description of investment type

(b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation: Cost or
end-of-year market value

m

@

3

G7)

®)

)

)

®

©

(19)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) hine 13 ) >

.

.“,_.,.{‘ N
T }As R

P ]

[Part IX - | Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description

(b) Book value

a

@

3

@

®

®

@

@

®

a0

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), Iine 15.)

| Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

(Part X'
(a) Description of liability

(b) Book value

(1) Federal income taxes

@

E)]

@

®

®

)

®

®

a0

an

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) line 25.)

»

2. FIN 48 (ASC 740) Footnote. In Part Xill, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the organlzatlon s ||ab|I|ty for uncertain tax posttions
under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here If the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XII! . .. .

BAA

TEEA3303 122312

Schedule D (Form 990) 2012
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2012 SCLERODERMA FOUNDATION/TRI-STATE, INC. CHAPTER 13-3128296 Page 4
|I?<‘"a'i’;t)),‘(4ll| Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . . 1 605,467.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:
a Net unrealized gains on investments . , . 2a 3,565.
b Donated services and use of facilities 2b
¢ Recoveries of prior year grants . 2c
d Other (Descnbe in Part XIll.) . 2d
e Add hines 2a through 2d 3,565.
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 . 601,902.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, but not on line 1-
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b 4a
b Other (Describe in Part Xlll.) e e - 4b
¢ Add lines 4a and 4b . .
5 Total revenue. Add hines 3 and 4¢. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, hne 12.) 601,902.
[PartXitg] Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements . 1 ] 595,767.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, ine 25:
a Donated services and use of facilities 2a
b Prior year adjustments 2b
¢ Other losses . . . 2c
d Other (Describe in Part XIll') 2d
e Add lines 2a through 2d
: 3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 595, 767.
i 4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part I1X, ine 25, but not on line 1:
! a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, iine 7b . 4a
b Other (Describe in Part XIIl.) . . 4b
¢ Add lines 4a and 4b . . .
5 Total expenses Add hnes 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, ine 18 ) 595,767.

[Part3XlIl| Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part Il, ines 3, 5, and 9; Part Iil, ines 1a and 4; Part IV, Iines 1b and 2b; Part V,
line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI, ines 2d and 4b, and Part Xll, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

BAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2012

TEEA3304 11/30/12
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@ﬁ)&lﬂﬂ Supplemental Information (continued)

BAA TEEA3305 06/08/12 Schedule D (Form 990) 2012




OMB No 1545-0047
SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding
(Form 930 or 990-£2) Fundraising or Gaming Actlgvities 2012

Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, lines 17, 18, ’ RS
or 19, or if the organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a. Open to Public- |

D Y Z !
pepartment of the Treasury » Attach to’Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. > See separate instructions. Inspection

Name of the organization ] Employer identification number

SCLERODERMA FOUNDATION/TRI-STATE, INC. CHAPTER 13-3128296

Partl .| Fundraising Activities. Complete If the organization answered ‘Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 17.
I Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities Check al! that apply.

a I_] Mail sohcitations e H Solicitation of non-government grants
b Internet and email solicitations f Solicitation of government grants
c Phone solicitations g Special fundraising events

d D In-person solicitations

2a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees or key
employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services DYes DNO

b If 'Yes,' list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization

(i) Name and address of individual (ii) Activity () Did fundraiser (iv) Gross recelipts (v) Amount paid to (vi) Amount paid to
or entity (fundraiser) have custody or control from activity (or retained by) (or retained by)

of contributions? fundraiser hsted in organization

column (i)

Yes No

10

Total >

3 LISIt all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it 1s exempt from registration
or licensing

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
TEEA3701  01/07/13



Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E2Z) 2012 SCLERODERMA FOUNDATION/TRI-STATE, INC. CHAPTER 13-3128296 Page 2
X Fundralsmg Events. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported
1

more than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990- EZ lines 1 and 6b.
List events with gross recelpts greater than $5,000.
(a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 (c) Other events (d) Total events
. (add column (a)
WALKS ANNUEAL FAFFLE 10 through column (c))
lEi (event type) (event type) (total number)
v
E 1 Gross receipts . 433,030. 18,326. 58,012. 509,368.
E
2 Less’ Charitable contributions
3 Gross income (line 1 minus line 2) 433,030. 18,326. 58,012. 509,368.
4 Cash prizes
5 Noncash prizes
D
é 6 Rent/facility costs
c
T 7 Food and beverages
E
; 8 Entertainment
E
g 9 Other direct expenses 64,912. 5,739. 12,686. 83,337.
)
10 Direct expense summary Add lines 4 through 9 in column (d) . > 83,337.
Net income summary Combine line 3, column (d), and line 10 > 426,031.

[Part II | Gaming. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 19 or reported more than
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

(a) Bingo (b) Pull tabs/Instant (c) Other gaming (d) Total gaming
E bingo/progressive (add column (a)
v bingo through column (c))
E
N
u
£ 1 Gross revenue
2 Cash prizes
E
D X
r E| 3 Non-cash prizes
EN
cSs
T £| 4 Rent/facility costs
5 Other direct expenses
Yes % | |Yes % | |Yes
6 Volunteer labor No No No

7 Direct expense summary Add lines 2 through 5 in column (d)

8 Net gaming income summary Combine lines 1, column (d) and line 7

9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization operates gaming activities:
a |s the organization licensed to operate gaming activities in each of these states? . . D Yes DNo
b if '‘No," explain:

10a Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the tax year? DYes DNO
b If 'Yes,' explain

BAA TEEA3702 01/07/13 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012



Schedule G

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012 SCLERODERMA FOUNDATION/TRI-STATE, INC. CHAPTER 13-3128296 Page 3

11 Does the organization operate gaming activities with nonmembers? . D Yes DNO

12 |s the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnership or other entity formed to
administer charitable gaming? . .

13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity operated in:
a The organization's facility . . 13a

D Yes DNo

b An outside facility . [13b] %
14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books and records:

15a Does the organization have a contact with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue? DYes |:|No
b If 'Yes,' enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization ™ $ and the amount

of gaming revenue retained by the third party * $

¢ If 'Yes,' enter name and address of the third party.

16 Gaming manager information:

Descri

DDI

ption of services provided ™

rector/officer |:| Employee D Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions

als the

state gaming license?

organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to retain the
DYes I:]NO

b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distnibuted to other exempt organizations or spent in the
organization's own exempt activities during the tax year * $

[PartIV]

Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part |, line 2b,
columns () and (v), and Part Ill, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also complete
this part to provide any additional information (see instructions).

BAA

TEEA3703 01/07/13 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012



SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ
(Form 990 or 990-E2)

OMB No 1545-0047

2012

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on

Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. TR L men
Department of the Treasury -Opén to Public
Internal Revenue Service . ’.AttaCh to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Eo &!psP?ftiQn
Name of the organization Employer identification number
SCLERODERMA FOUNDATION/TRI-STATE, INC. CHAPTER 13-3128296

Pt VI, Line 11b FORM 990 AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS DISCUSSED WITH EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR AND TREASURER BEFORE FILING

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. TEEA4901 12812 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2012



-» 'SCLERODERMA FOUNDATION/TRI-STATE, INC. CHAPTER

13-3128296

Schedule O (Form 990), Supplemental Information to Form 990

Form 990, Page 6, Line 17 (continued)

New York

New Jersey

Connecticut

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2), Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ
Form 990, Page 10, Line 24e All Other Expenses (continued)

A B ©) (D)
Description Total Program Management Fundraising
services and general
ADVOCACY 1,448. 1,448. 0. 0.
BANK FEES 5,866. 0. 5,866. 0.
BOARD EXPENSE 2,186. 984. 218. 984.
COMPUTER EXPENSE 1,475. 664. 147. 664.
EQUIPMENT RENTAL 560. 252. 56. 252.
GIFTS 145. 65. 15. 65.
HEALTH FAIRS 793. 793. 0. 0.
INTERNET CHARGES 800. 0. 800. 0.
LENDING LIBRARY 2,987. 2,987. 0. 0.
MEETINGS - NATIONAL 3,394. 1,528. 338. 1,528
MEETINGS - OTHER 681. 306. 69. 306.
MISCELLANEOUS 1,770. 0. 1,770. 0.
NATIONAL CONFERENCE SCHOLARSHIP 2,000. 2,000. 0. 0.
OJT REIMBURSEMENT -8,957. -4,030. -897. -4,030.
PAYROLL PREP 2,717. 0. 2,717. 0.
POSTAGE 2,399. 1,080. 239. 1,080.
PRINTING 5,437. 2,446. 545. 2,446.
PROGRAM - OTHER 33. 33. 0. 0.
RESEARCH PLEDGE - RESTRICTED 64,478. 64,478. 0. 0.
STAFF DEVELOPMENT 1,052. 0. 1,052. 0.
SUPPORT GROUPS 16,779. 16,779. 0. 0.
TELEPHONE 2,577. 1,160. 257. 1,160.
TRAVEL 112. 0. 112. 0.
WATER 182. 0. 182. 0.




SCLERODERMA FOUNDATION/TRI-STATE, INC. CHAPTER

13-3128296

Supporting Statement of:

Form 990 p 2/Line 4b Expenses

Description Amount
114,707.
64,478.
Total 179,185.
Supporting Statement of:
Form 990 p 2/Line 4c Expenses
Description Amount
224,733.
-64,478.
Total 160, 255.
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KENNETH MAZZONE, CPA, PC

Certified Public Accountant

To the Board of Directors of
Scleroderma Foundation/Tri-State, Inc. Chapter:

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

I have audited the accompanying statements of financial Position of Scleroderma Foundation/Tri-State, Inc.
Chapter (a nonprofit organization) as of December 31, 2012 and 2011, and the related statements of activities and change
in net assets and cash flows for the years then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the
Organization's management. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on my audit.

I conducted my audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America.
Those standards require that I plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. I believe

that my audit provides a reasonable basis for my opinion.

In my opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of Scleroderma Foundation/Tri-State, Inc. Chapter as of December 31, 2012 and 2011, and the changes in its net
assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America.

My audit was made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements referred to in the first
paragraph taken as a whole. Schedules I and II are presented for the purposes of additional analysis and are not a required
part of the above financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit
of the financial statements referred to above and, in my opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects in
relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole.

/é.ﬁl\W(amM Con Pc

KENNETH MAZZONE CPA PC
Certified Public Accountant

Smithtown, New York
April 22, 2013

738 Smithtown Bypass, Suite 110, Smithtown, NY 11787
Office: 631 382-4900 ¢ Fax: 631 382-4909




- SCLERODERMA FOUNDATION/TRI-STATE, INC. CHAPTER
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
» DECEMBER 31,
2012 2011
ASSETS:
Current Assets:
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 1,091,160 $ 982,334
Investments, at Fair Market Value (Note 2) 505,342 611,016
Prepaid Expenses 6.548 0
- Total Current Assets 1,603,050 1,593,350
Property and Equipment, at Cost (Note 3):
) Net Property and Equipment 0 |
Total Assets 1,6 0 5933
’ LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Liabilities: $ 0 3 0
‘ Net Assets:
| Unrestricted 1,544,732 1,475,032
Temporarily Restricted (Note 8) 58,318 118,318
J Total Net Assets 1,603,050 1,593,350
Total Liabilities and Net Assets $ 1,603,050 3,35
The accompanying notes are an
integral part of the financial statements. 1

Kenneth Mazzone CPA PC
Certified Public Accountant



SCLERODERMA FOUNDATION/TRI-STATE, INC. CHAPTER
STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES
AND CHANGE IN NET ASSETS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,

Temporarily Permanently 2012 2011
Unrestricted  Restricted Restricted Total Total
Revenue, Gains and Other Support:
Contributions, Gifts, Bequests and Dues 147,235 6,610 0 153,845 $ 134,554
Special Fund Raising Events-

(Schedule I) (Note 4) 426,031 0 0 426,031 356,205
Interest and Dividend Income 16,389 0 0 16,389 18,191
Unrealized Gain (Loss) (Note 2) 3,565 0 0 3,565 (192)
Realized Gain (Loss) (Note 2) (975) 0 0 (975) 0
Educational Forums Income 6,612 0 0 6,612 12,000
Net Assets Released from Restrictions:

Satisfaction of Program Expenses 66,610 _(66.610) 0 0 0
Total Revenue, Gains and Other Support 665,467 (60,000) 0 605,467 520,758
Expenses-Program Services
(Schedule IT) (Note 5) 388,248 0 0 388.248 301.438
Expenses-Support Services
(Schedule IT) (Note 5)
Fund Raising 136,215 0 0 136,215 126,400
Management and General 71.304 0 0 71.304 66.463
Total Expenses-Support Services 207,519 0 0 207.519 192.863
Total Expenses 595,767 0 0 595,767 494,301
Change in Net Assets 69,700 (60,000) 0 9,700 26,457
Net Assets, Beginning of Year 1,475,032 118318 0 1,593.350 1.566.893
Net Assets, End of Year $1,544732 _§ 58318 0 1,603,050 3,350
The accompanying notes are an
integral part of the financial statements.
2

Kenneth Mazzone CPA PC
Certified Public Accountant



SCLERODERMA FOUNDATION/TRI-STATE, INC. CHAPTER
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,

2012 2011
Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Change in Net Assets $ 9.700 § 26,457
Adjustments to Reconcile Changes in Net Assets
to Net Cash Provided By Operating Activities:

Unrealized Loss (Gain) on Investments (Net) (3,565) 192

Realized Loss (Gain) on Investments (Net) 975 0

Changes in Assets and Liabilities:

Prepaid Expenses (6.548) 0

Total Adjustments (9.138) 192

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 562 26,649
Cash Flows from Investing Activities:

Sale/Maturity of Investments (Net): 108.264 84.298
Net Cash Provided by (Used In) Investing Activities 108.264 84.298
Cash Flows from Financing Activities 0 0
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash 108,826 110,947
Cash - Beginning 982,334 871,387
Cash - End $ 1,091,160 $ 982,334
The accompanying notes are an
integral part of the financial statements. 3
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NOTE I -

SCLERODERMA FOUNDATION/TRI-STATE, INC. CHAPTER
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2012

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

This summary of significant accounting policies of Scleroderma Foundation/Tri-State, Inc. Chapter is

presented to assist in the understanding of the Organization's financial statements. The financial statements

and notes are representations of Management, who is responsible for their integrity and objectivity. These

accounting policies have been consistently applied in the preparation of the financial statements.

a) History and Activity:

b)

The Scleroderma Foundation/Tri-State, Inc. Chapter is a charitable organization incorporated under the
Laws of New York State on July 20, 1982. Prior to 1992, the Organization was known as the
Scleroderma Society of Greater New York, Inc. In 1992 the name was changed to Scleroderma
Federation of The Tri-State Area, Inc. Subsequently the name was officially changed to the Scleroderma
Foundation/Tri-State, Inc. Chapter by a resolution of the Board of Directors on February 28, 2000.
The purpose of the Organization is to provide funds for research, provide patient and family education
and to create public awareness of the disease, Scleroderma.

Support and Revenue:

The Organization's support and revenue is generated through contributions, gifts, bequests and special
fund raising events and activities. {See Note 4}. All contributions are considered to be available for
unrestricted use unless specifically restricted by the donor. Amounts received that are designated for
future periods or restricted by the donor for specific purposes are reported as temporarily restricted or
permanently restricted support that increases those net asset classes. When a temporary restriction
expires, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the
statement of activities as net assets released from restrictions.

¢) Accounting Basis:

The financial statements of Scleroderma Foundation/Tri-State, Inc. Chapter are prepared on the accrual
basis of accounting, whereby revenues are recognized when earned and expenses are recognized when
incurred. Contributions are recorded when received unless susceptible to accrual. In accordance with
Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 117, financial statements of not-for-profit
organization, net assets are classified as unrestricted, temporarily restricted or permanently restricted as
defined below:
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SCLERODERMA FOUNDATION/TRI-STATE, INC. CHAPTER
. NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2012

NOTE 1- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED):

9

d)

Accounting Basis (Continued)

Unrestricted Net Assets:

Net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed stipulations.

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets:

Net assets subject to donor-imposed stipulations that may or will be met, either by actions of the
Organization and/or the passage of time. When a restriction expires, temporarily restricted net assets
are classified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the statement of activities as net assets released
from restrictions.

Permanently Restricted Net Assels:

Net assets subject to donor-imposed stipulations that they will be maintained permanently by the
Organization. Generally, the donors of these assets permit the Organization to use all or part of the
income earned on any related investments for general or specific purposes.

Income Taxes:

On March 10, 1983 the Internal Revenue Service approved the Organization's application for exemption
from Federal income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code.

Subsequently, New York State Department of Taxation and Finance, State of New Jersey Department of
The Treasury, and the State of Connecticut have approved the Organization's application for exemption
from corporate franchise taxes.

Estimates:

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and
disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.
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SCLERODERMA FOUNDATION/TRI-STATE, INC. CHAPTER
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2012

NOTE 1- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED):

) Cash and Cash Equivalents:

a) The Organization maintains cash balances at several banks. Accounts at each institution are
insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation up to $250,000.

b) The Organization maintains an account with NBT Bank Trust and Investment Division. The
account contains Cash, Federal Money Market Fund, Certificates of Deposit and US Treasury Notes.
The Federal Money Market Fund is collateralized dollar for dollar with government securities. The
US Treasury Notes are backed by the US Government and the Certificates of Deposit are backed
with FDIC Insurance.

¢) At times the balances in each account may exceed federally insured limits. The Organization has
not experienced any losses in such accounts and believes it is not exposed to any significant credit
risk.

NOTE 2 - INVESTMENTS:

Investments are stated at market value at the balance sheet date. Dividends and interest are accrued as
earned and recorded as unrestricted revenue unless income is restricted by the donor. Unrealized changes in
market value are disclosed below. The unrealized gain or loss for the current period is reported as
investment income.

Fair Value At (Maturity) Unrealized Realized Fair Value At
December Purchases Net Gain (Loss) Gain (Loss) December
31,2011 2012 2012 2012 31,2012
Mutual Fund — Wells Fargo $ 49,985 $ 536 $ 606 0 $ 51,127
Fixed Income Securities —NBT Bank 561,031 (108.800) 2,959 (975) 454,215
Total investments $ 611,016 $ (108,264) § 3565 $ 975) § 505,342
6
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NOTE 3 -

NOTE 4 -

NOTE S -

NOTE 6 -

SCLERODERMA FOUNDATION/TRI-STATE, INC. CHAPTER
. NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2012

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT:

Property and equipment are stated at cost. Depreciation is computed using the Modified Accelerated Cost
Recovery System over the estimated useful lives (5-7 years) of the related assets. Cost and the related
accumulated depreciation are deducted from the accounts on retirement or disposal and any resulting gain or
loss is reflected in income. Maintenance and repairs are charged to expense when incurred. Betterments
and major renewals or replacements are capitalized if material. Obsolete fully depreciated fixed assets
were written off in 2006. The cost of equipment under ten thousand dollars is shown as functional expense
in the current period.

SPECIAL FUND RAISING EVENTS:

During the current year, the Organization has held a number of special fund raising events as listed on
Schedule I. Each special fund raising event has contributed to the public awareness of the disease,
Scleroderma. The net proceeds from each event are used in achieving the Organization's exempt purpose.

FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES:

The allocation of functional expenses between program services, management and general and fund raising
as per schedule II has been determined by management of the Organization. Forty-five percent of common
expenses have been allocated to both program service and fund raising. The remaining ten percent of these
expenses have been allocated to management and general. This estimated allocation of common expenses
has been determined by management.

OPERATING LEASE:

The Organization leases its facility located in Binghamton, New York under a two year lease for $1,143 per
month in first year and $1,172 per month in second year commencing on October 1, 2012 and ending
September 30, 2014. Rental cost for the year ended December 31, 2012 totaled $13,464.
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NOTE 7 -

NOTE 8 -

SCLERODERMA FOUNDATION/TRI-STATE, INC. CHAPTER
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2012

CONTINGENCY:

During 2010 the organization became aware that the payroll service they had been using “Aeden Waterford
Inc.” had not fully remitted all outstanding payroll tax liabilities to the Internal Revenue Service.
Subsequently it was determined through contact directly with the Internal Revenue Service that the
organization was $3,572 in arrears which was immediately satisfied. This amount has been added to payroll
tax expense for the year ended December 31, 2010. Should any amount be recouped from “Aeden Waterford
Inc.” it will be deducted from payroll tax expense in the year received.

TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS:

Temporarily restricted net assets were restricted for research and consist of the balance of the contribution
from the estate of Seymour Barry Baraban. The total contribution of $127,420 was made in 2001 and
portions have been released for research through the years. During 2012 $60,000 of the temporally
restricted assets were released to the Scleroderma Foundation - National to be used for research. As of
December 31, 2012 the balance of $58,318 is recorded in temporarily restricted net assets.
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SCLERODERMA FOUNDATION/TRI-STATE, INC. CHAPTER
SCHEDULE I
SPECIAL FUND RAISING EVENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,

2012 2011

Revenue Expenses Income  Revenue Expenses Income

Annual Raffle . 18,326 5,739 12,587 $19,478 $7,234 $12,244
Cherry Creek Golf 1,180 8 1,172 7,714 9 7,705
CT Dinner Dance 6,645 5,549 1,096 6,881 5,616 1,265
Dance Event - Staten Island 8,632 4,215 4,417 9,247 4,570 4,677
Delisa Fr - New Jersey 0 0 0 615 0 615
Estelle Randolph Appeal 202 18 184 340 0 340
Golf Outing - New York 17,200 443 16,757 12,880 510 12,370
Kitsa Jobeless Fundraiser 2,415 6 2,409 1,255 0 1,255
Lord & Taylor Benefit 303 0 303 828 0 828
Miscellaneous 6,428 285 6,143 1,766 72 1,694
Walks 433,030 64,912 368,118 373,494 73,094 300,400
Year-End Appeal 15.007 2,162 12,845 14.707 1.895 12,812
Total $509368 $ 83,337 $426,031 $449.205 $ 93,000 $356.205

The accompanying notes are an
integral part of the financial statements.
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SCLERODERMA FOUNDATION/TRI-STATE, INC. CHAPTER

SCHEDULE II

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,

2012
Program  Management Fund

Total Services  and General Raising

AdVErtiSINg ...cccovevieciieeiereteieicerce e et $ 150 $ 68 $ 14 3 68
AdVOCACY ...oeiniitieeecre e ae e renns 1,448 1,448 0 0
AUt FEES......uoeiiiiereeeiiecee et 5,630 0 5,630 0
Bank Fees ......ccciirevimiieciieeec e csciere e 5,866 0 5,866 0
Board EXpenses.......ccccveuireeieeeciueierereeenerresnreeeecneennens 2,186 984 218 984
Computer EXpenses........c.ccocovveeiiienveecrciinencseeenennes 1,475 664 147 664
Equipment Rental ...........cccccoevimiiinnininnnccrneneeenen. 560 252 56 252
Foundation ASSESSMENL .......ccceeeeeeriireeeiemerrereerereessinens 114,707 114,707 0 0
GBS e e e 145 65 15 65
Health Fairs ........cccooeiiiiiveieiecercceiceeccceee e 793 793 0 0
INSUIANCE ..o 3,006 0 3,006 0
Internet Charges ......ccccccevevereeceicieieeeeercevee e e 800 0 800 0
Legal Fees....coviiniiiniiiiiiicerceerece e 550 0 550 0
Lending Library .........ccoccocceeirniennivreinnecenersincecenns 2,987 2,987 0 0
Meetings - National...........ccccccovniveeiiineereeeeerenenennen. 3,394 1,528 338 1,528
Meetings - Other........cc.ociveiimieniereirceeieere e 681 306 69 306
Miscellaneous - Management and General ............... 1,770 0 1,770 0
National Conference Scholarship ....................... 2,000 2,000 0 0
NEWSIEHET.......eeeiiieeiicceetre e es e ensereseeseeanns 16,026 16,026 0 0
Office Supplies.....cccerviniireiierecr e 5,890 0 5,890 0
On the Job Training Reimbursement......................... (8,957) (4,030) (897) (4,030)
Patient EQucation...........cc.cccevvieeiiecciieieesceecciveeeeeenns 32,782 32,782 0 0
Payroll Taxes,Health Insurance,Retirement Plan,etc 71,614 32,226 7,162 32,226
Payroll Preparation Service .......cccccvvveieciiinicieniinnas 2,717 0 2,717 0
POStage ..o 2,399 1,080 239 1,080
Printing ...oooooeeciiieeee et eresanee e 5,437 2,446 545 2,446
Program Services — Other...........ccoceerieecveveneieneenne. 33 33 0 0
Rent e 13,464 0 13,464 0
Research Pledge - Restricted Contributions.............. 64,478 64,478 0 0
Salaries and Deferred Compensation ...........cccueeueee. 221,034 99,466 22,102 99,466
Staff Development............ccccveviriienciiiieeceeceereiee e 1,052 0 1,052 0
Support Groups .......ccceeeeeviiirerniiesenneeeeceeeseeesnens 16,779 16,779 0 0
Telephone..........cceeeeieiieieeceeccee et 2,577 1,160 257 1,160
Travel o e 112 0 112 0
Water e 182 0 182 0
Total Functional Expenses....................... $§ 595767 § 388248 $ 71304 $ 136,215

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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2011
Program  Management
Total Services  and General
AdVertising .....c.ccoceeeveervevivienenere e et $ 125§ 55 % 15
AdVOCACY ..ottt 252 252 0
AUAIt FEES...oooiiiiiiieicreecer ettt 5,580 0 5,580
BanK FEES .....ueuuieiiiiiiiiiieieereeeeeeeeteeeeseeeeemeeeesesesennns 5,978 0 5,978
Board EXpenses........coccocueveeeeeeecviecniceccee e 305 137 31
Computer EXPenses...........cceeerereenrereeeneeeeneeneesnenenns 3,227 1,452 323
Equipment Rental ...........c.ccoooiiviiniiniiieiieeene 560 252 56
Foundation ASSESSIMENt.........ccceereieeeercererresecrnerensnenns 134,525 134,525 0
GiftS. .. oot e 79 36 7
Health Fairs .......cccoemveeeeieieeeeceeceececeee e 991 991 0
INSULANCE ....ovivierecirieetieceeceere ettt s e sene e anees 3,087 0 3,087
Internet Charges .........ccooceeeecieeceeecieceeeccee e 807 0 807
Legal Fees......couvuiimmmiiecieieeereeectecee e 0 0 0
Lending Library..........cccccoovevieniinnieeinereeeeeeeeeenes 2,230 2,230 0
Meetings - National..........cocoveviveeneieieeeeeeeeee e 2,463 1,108 247
Meetings - Other.........ccoceeieiieceecreeeeceeeceeeceeeseee 445 200 45
Miscellaneous - Management and General ............... 932 0 932
National Conference Scholarship ....................... 2,000 2,000 0
NEWSIEHET........vveeieeeeeeieeecceeec e eeeeeres s rereeeesesees 13,064 13,064 0
Office SUPPlies.......coceevveceirieceeecceec e 6,659 0 6,659
On the Job Training Reimbursement......................... (2,726) (1,226) (274)
Patient EAUCAtiON........coveiveivieiieieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeese e 20,168 20,168 0
Payroll Taxes,Health Insurance,Retirement Plan,etc 67,120 30,203 6,714
Payroll Preparation Service ........ccccoceeeeeecennreeennnnnen. 1,543 0 1,543
POStage ....cccceevviiieeeeeee e 1,930 868 194
Printing ....coccoommimniicicteneeeee e 4,579 2,060 459
Program Services — Other.........c.cccovvcvveieercroevenerennnn, 1,808 1,808 0
Rent e 13,140 0 13,140
Research Pledge - Restricted Contributions.............. 0 0 0
Salaries and Deferred Compensation ........................ 195,034 87,765 19,504
Staff Development............c.ccooeeeveeiiicciiiierecinneenn. 325 0 325
Support Groups........cceeeeeeceereeceenireeeeeeeeee e 5,042 2,268 506
TelePhONE ...ttt ve e e e e eeeeeann 2,715 1,222 271
Travel e 171 0 171
Water e 143 0 143
Total Functional Expenses....................... § 494301 S 301438 $ 66,463
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